
Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>

Request for Nil pending certificate
Yatin Bhavsar <yatin.bhavsar@bseindia.com> Wed, Jan 8, 2025 at 2:29 PM
To: Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>
Cc: IS <is@bseindia.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

There were NIL complaints pending against Kreon Finnancial Services Limited as on dated 31/12/2024.

Yatin J. Bhavsar 
DIS 
  
BSE Limited, 1st Floor, Cama Building, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001, India 
T: 2272 8016 F: +91 M: +91 www.bseindia.com 

From: Kreon Finnancial Ltd <info@kreon.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Yatin Bhavsar <yatin.bhavsar@bseindia.com>
Cc: IS <is@bseindia.com>
Subject: Request for Nil pending certificate
 
*CAUTION*: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

KIND ATTN: MR. YATIN BHAVSAR

Kindly note that as on date, we do not have any complaints pending at
our end for our company Kreon Finnancial Services Limited. Please find
attached herewith our request letter for issue of NIL PENDING
CERTIFICATE as on 31st December 2024.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt and do the needful.

--
Thanks & Regards,

For Kreon Finnancial Services Limited

(044) 4269 6634 | https://ind01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=
http%3A%2F%2Fwww.kreon.in%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cis%40bseindia.com%
7Cc5cc24d4aaeb44498de208dd2fc0cc0e%7C673d78df71354df68573dba39180888d%7C0%7C0%
7C638719227923023165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGki
OnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIs
IldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8TnJrOfVmK1cmlJZ9PvpXWNHHmFW5D
7%2FSEsTieJNX9I%3D&reserved=0

#26, 22nd Street, Rathinam Nagar,

Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai - 600 041

DISCLAIMER: The content of this e-mail is confidential and intended
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solely for the use of the addressee. The text of this email (including
any attachments) may contain information, which is proprietary and/or
confidential or privileged in nature belonging to Kreon Finnancial
Services Ltd. and/or its associates / subsidiaries . If you are not
the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the
addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender and remove this communication entirely from your system. The
recipient acknowledges that no guarantee or any warranty is given as
to completeness and accuracy of the content of the email. The
recipient further acknowledges that the views contained in the email
message are those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect those
of Kreon Finnancial Services Ltd. Before opening and accessing the
attachment please check and scan for virus.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email. Thank you.
DISCLAIMER : The contents of this message may be legally privileged and confidential and are for the use of the
intended recipient(s) only. It should not be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete
it. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects. DISCLAIMER : The contents of this
message may be legally privileged and confidential and are for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. It should not
be read, copied and used by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender, preserve its confidentiality and delete it. Before opening any attachments please
check them for viruses and defects.

1/9/25, 11:08 AM Kreon Finnancial Services Limited Mail - Request for Nil pending certificate

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07aa3138a3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1820670617157851859&simpl=msg-f:1820670617157… 2/2


